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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Isler 
Friday, January 20,2006 i:49 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: 050668-TC 

Thanks Kay. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, January 20,2006 1:40 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 050668-TC 

From us they would have been sent: 

1. notice of the agenda (mailed on 11/18/05) 2. PAA order (by certified mail and by fax) 3. CO order (by 
certified mail and by fax) 

Just fyi, we don't mail recommendations (we mail the first page of the agenda and the page(s) containing their 
issue/rec summary from the agenda as the "agenda notice") nor the CASR--or any notice of establishment of 
docket. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, January 20,2006 ii:5g AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 050668-TC 

Kay, is there any way you can tell me what this company has received and how (fax, mail, etc.) from Records in 
regards to this docket. They've (3290 Investments) contacted me and stated they've never received anything 
except one fax. CMS shows the PAA was returned by the USPS (attempted, not known) although the company 
advised me verbally that it was mailed to the correct address and shows the CO was delivered by the USPS. 

However, I don't know how to tell what else the company may have received (notice that a docket was 
established, a CASR, the recommendation, the Agenda, etc.). I would appreciate any info you can provide me. 
Thanks. 
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